o
The Senate Legal and constitutional References Commitree
re administration and operation cf the Migration Act 1958

My submission js brief and is9 relation to the administration of che
Migration Act by staff at the Australian consulate-General, Saigon.

I am Australian mern citizen., In approximately July 2002, I lodged an
appiication in Saigon to sponsor My wife Tran Ngoc Nga Lo migrate Lo
Augtralia. The 1decision maker' in saigon reiected the application om eight
grounds, ineluding that my wife’s son wag not my dependent. I engaged a
migration agent ip Adelaide to assist me in lodging an appeal with he
Tmmigracion peview Tribunmal in abeout Jamuary 2003, In March 2004 the
Tribunal overturned all eight grounds for reijecting the sponsorship and
referred the gpongorship pack to Immigration for further processing. This
further processing regulted in approval for migration being granted in Two
years and Lwo weeks after the date of original lodgement.

T wigh to raise my Cconcerns with the Committes regarding the processing af
my wife's sponsvrship.

The original decision maker was in error in her decision, as evidenced by
vhe IRT reversing her decision. When the matter was referred rack to
fmmigration, Iy wife and I bhad to submit a new application and a new set of
documents, which put usg to considerable and urmecessary effort. The
processing af the applications stretched out for over two years, during
which time my wife and 1 were required to lodge a huge amount of documents,
and it got to the point where the Immigration astaff in Saigon were asking
for copies of documents which were already on file. puring the period of
processing, the Saigon staflf continuously showed & tack of understanding or
craining by asking for documents which we not appropriate Lo the situation
of my wife or myself, (see for -example, attached emails - NozZ, NoZ) -

* wWhenever my wife and T supplied Vietnamese documents authorised Dy the local
police, the staff centacted the tooal police station in Nha Trang Lo confirm
they were original. After two vears of this, the palice asked us tWhy are
rhaese people asking us s many guestions?® Towards the end of processing, I
recieved a letter sent Lo my wife and I at home in Nha Trang giving an
jpeorrect visa gtatus {fiancee visa and not spouse), and for the gecond time
asking for documents which were already on file.

overall, it appeared that the stalff weye eitrher not trained properly, 4id
not have local knowledge, did not rgke in to account whether what they were
agking was appropriate, and did not consult the file to see what documents
were there alrsady. In this way, the processing of my application ook an
inordinate langht of time.

Could the Committee please encourage Immigration: not require a new
applicatimn/nominatioﬂ whnen bteh IRT overturns a decisicn of the rdecision
officer'; not to enploy local staff overseas; to angure that staff are
properliy trained and process applications speedily; and take account of
differing circumstances auch as when both the sponsor and spouse are living
SVErSEas.

My wife and I moved to Australia on 26 February 2005.

tThank you for calling for submissicons on Immigration matters. I apologise
to the Committe if the subject matter above ig not within the scope of their

ingquiry.

Ralph Schwer
NORRLUNGAE DOWHNS SA
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Partner Team
Viga and Immigration Office
Australian Consulate-General

Sgigon

Re: Tran Ngoc Nga

I refer to vour Correspondence dated 123 April 2004
regarding AcS Form 28a Discretionary Asgurance of
Support. In this letter you Cemand several documents,
with the requirement that the application »wiil not be
processed uniess ALIL SUppoTrting documentation is
submitted...” [my emphasis}. May 1 point out that you
have requested documentg which-are not appropriate to

my situationm.

Tou will note from my file that T am retired; that T
am not emploved; thar my income comes from taxable

superannuation and nen-taxable Department of Veternams




Affairs special rate (TPI) benefit; and that I have

been living in Vietnam for over two years.

During this time have been unable to lodge an income
tax return in relation to my superannuation. 1 will
continue to remain in Vietnam until my wife and
stepson acccmpany me to Australia. I am therefore

unable to supply: -

5. Certified copyies of ‘Notice of Assessment’ issued

by the Australian Tax Office for 2002 and 2003

3, Bvidence of current employment

4. Two curyent pay slips.

T am indeed able to provide satisfactory evidence of
income by way of statements from my superannuation
fund and from the Department of Veterans Affalrs,
which provide my income. Would you kindly amend your

demands, and notify me as soon as posgible.

please acknowledge receipt of this email forward your

veply to me at both the email addresses below, as

emails here in Vietnam often go astray. Thank you.




Yours faithfully

Ralph Schwer






